.DIANA UNIVERSITY
Student Health Service
$00 NOETH JORDAN AVENUL
BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA 47401

TEL. MO, 12—331551]

January 20, 1975

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region 111, Directorate of Regulatory Onerations
799 Roosevelt Road :

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60.37

Attention: Jumes Allen o ' ¢

Re: Amendment, Lecter of January 10, 1975
Leaking Source

Following the letter of January 10, 1975, describing proposed action
regarding & leaking Sr«90 source and a telephone call with Harry Howe of
Argonne National Laboratory, the decision has been made to dispose of the
source as part of our radiocactive waste, It will be .caled in a pipe
section, capped at both ends, and placed in one of our waste drums for
transfer to Nuclear Engineering Company,

No cbntumination has resulted from this source.

Very truly yours.
¢! :
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Renvy C,“Briggs
Radiation Safety Ofiicer

¢c: Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washingtoen, D,C, 20545

Ray R, Criitenden, Physics Deth
John Krid:r, Physics Dept,
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IM LIANA UNIVERSITY
Student Henslth Service

600 NOUTH JORDAN AVENUE
BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA 47401

TEL. NN, 810 233)- 6511

Janvary 10, 1975

U. 8. Atomic Enerpy Conmission

Regior 111, Directorate of Resulatory Operations
799 P osevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, 111, #P12;

RE: Leaking Source

In accordance with condition 13 C. .f our license 13-00108-05 a 1
8r-90 source falbricated at Argonns Kational Laboratory and received by a
representative in the Physics Daparcrent, Indiana University has been found,
on Januvary 8, 1975 to have removalle ectivity of 0.01 microcurie.

The sourcs, en evararared Sr anlt on a nlaztie bochine hna r thin mdlae
WOur aslitiad with epoxy redin &rouie Liw ¢ pproainately) 1 diaverer of the
source and as such may not strictly bz class:d as a "sealed" source. Ve are
trezting as such, however, ard have ro wved it from service. It is beinp
returned to Argonne next week for decontamination and/or repuia at the lab-
oratory where the source was :abricated.

Very truly yours, '

”,
%’“7’ C L’*w}--
Henry C. briggs U/

Radiation Safety Officcr

¢c: Ray R. Crittenden, Physics Dept.
John Krider, Phycics Dept.
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